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IIIatllda Sande,s IOfX)(Z/- GlL 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday, November 29,201011:52 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Katherine Fleming 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 11/29/201011:50:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100004-GU 
Filename I Path: 1 00004.order.12011 O.kef.doc 

FINAL APPROVING NATURAL GAS CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY 

AMOUNTS AND ESTABLISHING CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY FACTORS FOR 


THE PERIOD JANUARY 2011 THROUGH DECEMBER 2011 


Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk 1I 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 
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I 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100004 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Florida City Gas (10) mwilliam@.)aglresources.com No 
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation GU616 tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@fpuc.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (10) BKeating@gunster.com No 
Indiantown Gas Company tgeoffroy(aJfpuc. com No 
Macfarlane Law Firm (10) aw(aJmacfar.com No 
Messer Law Firm (J 0) nhorton@lawfla.com No 
Peoples Gas SYstem GU608 Regdept@tecoenergy,com No 
Sebring Gas System, Inc. (10) ~dY@flOridaSbestgaS,com No 
Young Law Firm (10) . t@.)yvlaw.net No 

Printed on 11/29/2010 at 2:38:37 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, November 29,20102:39 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 922621) 

Attachments: 09607-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission 

Clerk by reply email or at 850-'113-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


11/29/2010 
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Diamond Williams IQQOOLi- SU 
From: Mary Macko 


Sent: Monday, November 15, 20102:23 PM 
 FPSC. CLK • CORRESPONDENCE 
To: Diamond Williams ~Admfnisfntiye0 Pstics 0 Consumer 
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100004-GU-00001 D()CUMI:.lo.'T NO. 0005'1-/0 
Attachments: CCS Form 100004-GU-00001-002.pdf DfS1"RIBUTION: 

Docket Number 100004-GU - Form Number 100004-GU-0000I-002 

Natural gas conservation cost recovery. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Informal Meeting - 11/18/2010 - 9:30 a.m.-l0:30 
a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-154 - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

11/17/2010 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 11115/2010 at 2:22 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel 
Commissioner Brise Auditing & Performance Analysis 
New Commissioner Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office ofChairman Art Graham 


Docket Number: l00004-0U -- Natural gas conservation cost recovery. 


1. Schedule Information 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 

Event 

Informal Meeting 

Former Date New Date Location / Room 

1111812010 Tallahassee / G-154 

Time 

9:30 a. - 10:30 a. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing
Hearin2 
Officers 

Commissioners 

ALL IOHIED ISK BI 

xl I I 

Hearing 
Exam. 

NC 

Staff II 
! 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

ADM. 

Remarks: Informal Meeting - Staff 

Staff 
Exam. 

!It----r-\ALt--'--H iBI---r--+\NCIIED~\SK xl 

CommissionersI: I 

EDOH SK BI INC ADM II 

Ix 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 1 00004-GU-0000 1-002 
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Matilda Sanders 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Friday, November 12, 2010 11:46 AM 
To: CLK· Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Katherine Fleming 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 11/12/201011:43:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100004·GU 

IOOOf)c.f 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
'j Administrative 0 r~~~cr 

DOCUMENT NO. ~-IO 
Filename 1Path: 100004.111810mtg.doc i 

Notice Type: Memo for Issuance •DISTRIBUTION:


i .:,............ 


NOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING 

To be issued by the Clerk's Office, 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 



I 

i 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100004 

ADDRESS 
INCOMPANY EMAIL 

MASTERCODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

beth.keating(alakerman.com No 
mwilliam(alaglresources.com No 


GU616 
 tgeoffroy(alcfgas.com No 
tgeoffroy(alfpuc.com No 
tgeoffroy@fpuc.com No 
aw@macfar.com 
nhorton@lawfla.com 

GU608 ~egdePt@tecoenergy.com 

jmeiendy(alfloridasbestgas.com 
 m 
swright(alyv law. net No 

PARTY 

NAME 


Akerman Law Firm (10) 
Florida City Gas (10) 
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
Indiantown Gas Company 

Macfarlane Law Firm (10) 

Messer Law Firm (10) 

Peoples Gas System 

Sebring Gas System, Inc. (10) 

Young Law Firm (10) 


Printed on 11/12/2010 at 4:27:50 PM 

http:jmeiendy(alfloridasbestgas.com
mailto:egdePt@tecoenergy.com
mailto:nhorton@lawfla.com
mailto:aw@macfar.com
mailto:tgeoffroy@fpuc.com
http:tgeoffroy(alfpuc.com
http:tgeoffroy(alcfgas.com
http:mwilliam(alaglresources.com
http:beth.keating(alakerman.com
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, November 12, 2010 4:28 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 249292) 

Attachments: 09313-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission 

Clerk by reply email or at 850-'113-6770. 


When replying. please clo not alter the subject line; as it is usecl to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


11/1 l/lOI 0 



Diamond Williams 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Friday, November 12, 201011 :15 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 10 1;2 Ali II: 34 
Cc: Katherine Fleming 
Subject: Order 1 Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 11/12/2010 11:11:00AM 
Docket Number: 100004-GU 
Filename I Path: 05253.conf.or.kef.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION FOR CERTAIN MATERIALS 

OBTAINED DURING THE CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY AUDIT 

(AUDIT NO. 09-350-4-4) OF FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 


(DOCUMENT NO. 04815-10 AND 05253-10) 


SIGNED BY COMMISSIONER NATHAN A. SKOP 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850} 413-6630 

1 



i Akerman Law Firm (10) 
Florida City Gas (10) 

PARTY 
NAME 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100004 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

beth.keating@akerman.com 
mwilliam i?agiresoufces.com 

i Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation GU616 tgeoffroy~ ~cfgas.com 

Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy(. ~fpuc.com 
Indiantown Gas Company t}l;eoffroyt'mfpuc.com 
Macfarlane Law Firm (10) aw@macfar.com 
Messer Law Firm (10) nhorton@Jawfla.com 
Peoples Gas System GU608 Regdept@ tecoenergy.com 
Sebring Gas System, Inc. (10) jmelendyt'mfloridasbest}l;as.com 
Young Law Firm (10) swright(aJyvlaw.net 

i ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No I 

Printed on 1111212010 at 4:41: 14 PM 



Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, November 12, 20104:42 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 946877) 

Attachments: 09316-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the 'Public Service Commission. 

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


11/12./2.010 




1 eLK Olflelal Filing * ***1012712010 9:35 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders ~c... Ib - 0 fD Cf.q.. PtIO - 6;l 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Wednesday. October 27,20109:32 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Katherine Fleming 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

10127120109:29:00 AM 
100004-GU 
100004.PHOrder.kef.doc 

PREHEARING ORDER 

Signed by Commissioner Nathan A. Skop 

ShaIonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 G-~ 0 

~\\ I 

eV'A(l\ \ 10 

/OOOOL/ ' GlL 

~, , 

me, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
A,munistnltive0 Parties~oosumcr 

u ICUMENT NO. aJ -/0 
DiS1"R1BUTION: -. 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100004 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

• Akerman Law Firm (10) beth.keating@akerman.com No 
Florida City Gas ( 10) mwilliam~aglresources.com No 
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation GU616 tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No 

! Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@fpuc.com No 
Indiantown Gas Company tgeoffroy@fj:mc.com No 
Macfarlane Law Firm (10) aw@macfar.com No 
Messer Law Firm (10) nhorton@lawfla.com No 
Peoples Gas System GU608 Regdept!@tecoenergy.com No i 

Sebring Gas System, Inc. (10) jmelendy@f1oridasbestgas.com No 
Young Law Firm (10) swright~yvJaw.net No 

I 

I 

I 

Printed on 10/27/20 \0 at I :49:22 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, October 27.20101 :51 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =204977) 

Attachments: 08948-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


10/27/2010 




Marguerite McLean I tJoo04 -G /.,( 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday, October 11, 2010 1 :39 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Katherine Fleming 
Subject: Order 1 Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 10/11/20101:32:00 PM 
Docket Number: 100004-GU 
Filename I Path: 100004.101510mtg.doc 
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance 

NOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING 

DOCKET NO.1 00004-GU - Natural gas conservation cost recovery. 

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

Akerman Law Firm (10) beth.keating(a!akerman.com No 
. Florida City Gas (10) mwilliam@aglresources.com No 

Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation GU616 tgeoffroy@cfgas.com I No 
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@fpuc.com I No 
Indiantown Gas Company tgeoffroy@fpuc,com No 
Macfarlane Law Firm (10) aw1almacfar,com No 
Messer Law Firm (10) nhorton(a!lawfla.com No 
Peoples Gas System GU608 Regdept(a!tecoenergy. com No 
Sebring Gas System, Inc. (10) jmelendy(alfloridasbestgas.com No 

! Young Law Firm (10) swright(a!yvlaw.net No 

Printed on 1011112010 at 2:40:25 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, October 11, 2010 2:41 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 900974) 

Attachments: 08452-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


10/11/2010 
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Diamond Williams IOoooLf-~U 
From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 201012:06 PM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100004-GU-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 100004-GU-00001-001.pdf 

Docket Number 100004-GU - Form Number 100004-GU-00001-001 

Natural gas conservation cost recovery. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 10/15/2010 - 9:00 a.m.-10:00 
a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-115J - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

10/12/2010 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 10112/2010 at 12:04 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Graham Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact 
Commissioner Brise Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 


Docket Number: I00004-GU -- Natural gas conservation cost recovery. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Informal Meeting 10115/2010 Tallahassee / G-115J 9:00 a. - 10:00 a. 

I 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearin& 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK GH BI 

X 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL AG ED SK GH BI I 

I X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

! 

II 
AG 

Commissioners 

ED ISK IGH IBI IADM 

I I I I 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK GH BI ADM 

X 

Remarks: Informal Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100004-GU-OOOOI-OOl 
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Matilda Sanders 10000Y -0U 
; 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Tuesday, September 28,20102:33 PM 
To: CLK • Orders I Notices 
Cc: Katherine Fleming; Lisa Bennett; Martha Brown; Terry Holdnak 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9/28/20102:29:00 PM 
Docket Number: 100001·EI, 100002-EG, 100003-GU, 100004-GU, and 100007-EI 
Filename I Path: 100001.02.03.04.07.Commission.Notice.Hrg.Phrg.kef.doc 
Notice Type: Prehearing/Hearing 

CJ/;Jj~ 
NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING AND PREHEARING 

~,,-,---c""'-~CEi 
, FP5C, eLK. CORRE~I~~~.~t~,... , , 

Shalonda Hopkins I .t.A:.!':;l~r.h'\:rat\"l;rJ~·I,r.ltJ'C'~""O!:lOr lCommission Deputy Clerk II 
. "'( r ........... "!-te' I •
~.~ i"~~ '4. Lir.,lc,. i: 1 ~,~, ~ -- -- ~,Office of the General Counsel 

:, ...." I ", r ..',J. ,Florida Public Service Commission ,~':'J;':" ~(\.j:.)'''' l ..~·~"· _ ,.-------~t.:::.. ~"".~'~~_I_IIIM>".,,~1'.>··,u.,~:L~Tel: (850) 413-6630 

lO()OO1 8\ 
.fOOOO '2: t:e'3 
~O{)O 3 G, l:Jc /c 

\00004- GL\ 
,eeoo I-ell ... 



__ 

I 

I 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 


I-----------------.--.-----,----------,-----------------~..---"--'---'A""D"'-D"'-R~ES=S-' 

IN
COMPANY EMAILPARTY 

MASTERCODENAME ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

AkermanLaw Firm (1 0) ___=================:=============:=b=et=h=.k=e=at-:-in-g--@::::?-ak-e-rm-an-.-co-m-----------·1 No-------··, 

I Akerman Law Firm ( lc....::0.::..K:.:e.:::.at.:..:.in:::Jg<.!)_._______--+ -+-..:..b.:..et:.:,:h:;..;.k;..;..;;eatjng@aker,.;..m;...:an.c..:......c;..:o,.;;.:mc......__________+-I.:..N;..:o -----11
______ __ 

Akerman Senterfitt matt.feil@akerman.com Yes 
f---C­A:.:;:k.:.;er;..:m;.;.;a.:..:.n""S:;..;e;.;.;n;.;.;te;..:r.;:fi:-:tt_____._________..l--I___..___----1r.Beth.Keating@akerman.comYes-----

1 

Allsolar Service Company david@allso)arflorida,com I Yes 
Association For Fairness In Rate Makin~ dmoore@esgconsult.com No 

: Ausley & McMullen ____·______---.JI---_____ .+I--:j.::..w.:::.a::.:.hl:,::e:..:.n@~a:::u::csl:.:.e"-'y.:.::.co.:.;m=-____________-+-::Y:,ce:.:s____---1 
LI"::A:::u:::.:si:.::.e'-:v:.::.&=:::,:.M:..:c:;..;M.::.:u::..:I:..:le:.:.:n:-::-___________-+______+i'-;'lb",e=asley@ausley.eomYes 
I Balch & Bingham LLP dmcpha\!@balch.com IYes j'~Beggs & Lane' md@beggslane.com'Yes 

, Black & Veatch --:-_______. _________._lvesNYOes__________+--______ -I...Jr=o:_:1l:-:in':::s""m~r-=,@:.::b_:_::v:.:.c':'_0::cm::7__=_::-:-:--I Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrewIWbbrslaw.com ~ 

I Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A._._. CLHPALAWr@.AOL.COMYes j' 

!--=C,::it:.,:.y,...:o.:::.f.,::L:.;:.e":e:s:.:·b-=u.'.lrg"--_____________+___....:E.:.;Mc..:.::8_=_6_=,8___f---C-Ja""iy....:.E::..:v;..:;ans@leesburgflorida.govYes. 

'-=C:-:-it......... ..__ _ Yes I
i'o-:f-:::T:_a:-:-lIa-:l_la_ss_e_e :;c~._--c _::-_-c-_______--t-______+r;..:o_=_b".:m::..cC<g'::a::..:rr~ah.@!<IIg"'-O::..vL·c:;..;o:.:.m'_'_______.______ 
=tY of Tallahassee, Electric O:...tp:.:e::..:ra;:;:.t:..::io:.:.:n.::.s______."+--______-t.-Jp:;.;:,a:..:.u~l.c1ark@.;;:ta:c;lg;z.:o:-::V;'-.c:..:o..:cm"--______~____~-1;-,Y~es'- ~___-,I 
~Ilier County Government Complex limDeLOnY@COlliergov.net. ~yeess.-'----l 
I,-::E::..ne::.:r...g...,y-::&:..:';;:;.U.:.:ti;;:;.li_:_::ti;;:;.es:...:P:..:o:.:l.:.:icJ!.yc:-'C:.:o:.:m::..m~it:.:.:te:.:.e---_--_+--_____-1_c"-:o:...:c..:.:h~ra"'-n::..:.kc;;.;::eating@myfloridahouse:.2g.::.ov--______ _ 
• Federal Executive Agencies (10) .. shayJa,mcneill(wtyndaILaf,mil No 
llIorida Alliance for a Clean Environment Alliance4CleanFL@aol.com __Ir-::=:Y,..:.e:.:s____--I rFlorida City Gas .._ GU602 mwilliamfalaglresources.com Yes I 
~F.:.:!o:.:r:..::id~ac:-'C:..:i~ty~'G;:;:.'a=s:...:(~I~O~)---__ ~~~~_=--~--_-+'_~~~~_-1-~m:.:w:.:.i~lh~·a=m~~~'a~lr:...:e~so.::.u~r_=_ce:;..;s=-,c:.:o;.;.;m~_________.__~N7'0~_____---1 
I Florida Division of Chesajleake Utilities Corporation GU616 tgeoffroy@cfgas.com ___-j---CN.:..:o'-____-----' 
i Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation GU616 

Florida Electric Cooperatives Association 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association 

I Florida Industrial Power Users Group (IOMcWhirterl 

tgeoffroy@cfgas,com Yes 
fecabill@embarqma;.;..il;....c-'o..;;m"---_____________t-...:.....:Y'le..;:s_.____1 

mhershel@feca.com Yes 
jmcwhirter@mac-law.com_--l_N.:..:J.o=--._____--I 

. Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirterIO) jmcwhirter@mac-law.comt-..:...N1-=-(o_____...J 

: Florida Keys Electric Co.operative Association, Inc. susan.kohlhofer@lfkec.comYes 
~F.:.:lo=-n:.:·d:.::a-=-K:..:eJ!.y·.::.:s.::E.::.le:..::c:=tr::_:ic:..:·C:::..::.oo.P..J;;.;;e:.:..ra=.:t.:.:iv:..::e,..:.A.:.:s:.:s.::.oc;;;,;i.:::.at:..;.io=.:D.2,..-:,ln:..;.c;;,;,.__ __~-_--_-_-_--!--Ic ·~ti====E:C:::..-,,,-9-0::..::-5=--_-~~_~r";;'.::.s":"'c:;o:..:.=t.:;;t~@~jfk~e:c~,c:o~m-:'~~~~=-~~=-=-=-=-=-=-=--·-._·_-=--._~_·=======:;=Y;"':'-=-'e:::":::..s-~-_-

F.lorida League of Cities tstanfield@ficities.comYes
c--c -:--:-----------+---- ---.---f-==...:.:..:..;..:;,'--=-'-"-=-:..:..c.:.:....:.------.-.-------f-..:....:.=----------l
Florida Municipal Electric Association bmolineiaJpublicpower.com Yes 
Florida Power & Li~ompany Bryan.Anderson(wfpl.com Yes 
Florida Power & Li."'gh:..;.t:....C:::.o:.:m.::..r::pa:::n:..:.y__________-+-_______+J:.,:o:.:.;h::.:n:=,B:..:u::..::tl:.::e.::.'rlW~a:.::..c:Jp;":ll.c:_:o:=m'-'-------------_+_,Yc-:='es~---_ __j 

I Florida Power & Light Company ! nand nesmith@fpl.com Yes 
I Florida Power & Light Company El802 ken.hoffman!alfpl.com Yes 

Florida Power & Light Company (Juno lOa) John.Butler@fp1.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company-"'(J:...:u:.:.Il:;:o_=_I..:.Ob:;:..):...--.___--,I---_____-+:..:k:.:::e=n"".r""ub=.iIl@fpLcom No 
Florida Public Utilities Company .._.. tgeoffroy@fpuc.com No 

~F:.:::lo..:.r~id:::a~P:.::u:::b~lic~U-=-ti~li~ti:::es:.:'C.,::-=om:.:.1~p:an~ly:...-----___ ~_~r---·~E~I~8~0:::..3__~gL~e~O~e bachma~n~@Lc:.:.;hLP::..::k:.::.c~o~m=______________~:..:Y'~les_________ _ 
'-.,::F7Io;..:r~id:::a~P:.::u_=_b:.:.1ic~U-=-ti~li:.:.;ti:::es=-=C.o:..:.::.:mLP.:::.al~ly'-'-:-:c:c:.~._________..41___..:::.G...:U...:6:..:0.::c3__+_"tg...'e:..::o..::.ffj'-'-ro.::..,)y'-',IW=fJl...::u~c:_.:.:.c:::om'-":--:-____________+_::Y":-e::..:s'--.~----I 
r-::F_:_::lo..:.r~id;.::.a~P:.::u~b:..:.1iec;-,'c:=U_=_ti:.:.;1i-=ti_=_es:.....:::C_=,o::m,LP=an~y'-::(>...:I...:O:.t..)--:-:--:--~ ------r--------.l-= Nog,eollSe bachman(dlchpk.com 
! Florida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc. abrown@frcc.com Yes 

Florida RetailJederation ( I OYoung) swright@yvlaw.net i No 
Florida Solar Energy Industries Association_.. bruce@flaseia.orgYes 

General Electric...fompaIlY_~ __ ~ david I.swansoninlp'f' com Y~ 


Gulf Power Company rglivjnarmo("'th~rnco com Y~s


l Gulf Power Company EI804 ~dr;t"M ,f/i), Ithernco.com No 
Gulf Power Company 
Gulf Power Company (I(jL_.._. 
Holland & Knigllt 
Hopping Law Firm (10) 
Hopping, Green & Sams 
Indiantown Gas Company 

El804 
El804 

sdriteno@lsouthernco.com 
sdriteno@lsouthernco.com 
bruce.may(aJhklaw.com 
l'.}J""l\.u@hgslaw.com 
gperko@hgslaw.com 
'l'.\,uffruj@fpuc,com 

Yes 
No 
Yes 
No 
Yes 
No 

: 
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PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS I 
I I~EMAILPARTY MASTER !ADDRESS

I 
NAME 

COMMISSIO~ : 

IHRECToi~:.I 
i Indiantown Gas Company ! GU606 tgeoffroy@fpuc.com Yes =1 

ltron, NA Jim.Fishcr@itron.com Yes 
JEA knowbialiea.com Yes 
KeefuLaw£irmilO) __~__~____________~__~______~v~k=au=fI=m~an71@~lka~~clm~Ia=w~.=co~m~________________-4~N70~______~ 
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle jmoyle@kagmlaw.com Yes 
Kcys Energy Services EM864 dale.finigan@keysencrgy.com Yes 
~~~~~-~-------~-------------~--~~~---r~~~~~~--~~-------------------I~----------

Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC908 frank.cain@lcec.net Yes 
Macfarlane Law Firm (10) aw@macfar.com No 


1-• .,.-M.,.-a_n->ag<...c.,..m_c_n-=ta,,-n-'-d_R.,.,e"""-gtu_la.t_o.--'-ry-'-C_o_ns_u_lt_an_t-'-'s,_I_nc..-.___-+____________t-f-:ra_n~kdenjup@att.nct I Yes 

Messer Law Firm (10) nhortonfal.lawfla.com I No 


. Office of Attorney Genera_l(,,-1_0,-)____~ ~-.---t----- ___________-t--.".N_o_____ cecilia.bradley@myfloridal~eg"'-~a_l_.c_om ----1 

. Office of Public Counsel beck.charles@leg.state.fl_.-=u::--s______________-t---:cYc-'e_'_s_______~ 

Office of Public Counsel roberts.brcnd<ll,~Lcg.state.fl.us Yes ~ 
c-:-P-at-=ri-ck:----:K-.~W-'-ig--gii-'-ns-'-(-lcO-a-)---------- ----+-----··--~w;.:;:ig=.::.glla::.:w=v@=-=g<::.:m::,;a::ziL:::.co:..;:m==~~ I No.---.J 

/ 

I Penni l1gton, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A.~___.._ _t_'g~(e-ne@penningtonlaw.com --...~NYeO..-s______~. 

' Peoples Gas Svstem GU608 Regdept@tecoencrgy.com I l'I( 


I Peoplcs Gas System ... . ..... GU608 Rcgdcptfaltecoenergy.com . I Yes . 1 

I Pcoplcs Gas System (10) __.. GU60_8__--1r.Regdcpt@tecoen.e-.:.<rg...,y-"-:.c;;.:0:..::m"----- _________-+·.....,N,-o____---11 


I Progess Energy Service CompanL_ john.burnett@pgnmail.com I Yes . 


I Progress Energy Florida, Inc. I: ! robert.niekum(~pgnmaiI.com I Yyee.Ss ~. 

I Progress Energy Florida, Inc. . connie.stchling@pgnmail.com . _._ 


1-1~P:::ro:J;;g:;;.:re;.::s::..s:;:.E:,::ne:.:f"",gy,-'=-F:..::loc:.r.ic::d=a,c.:I.::nc::...___________~--=E:.::18::.:0:.:..I__lpaul.lewisjr@pgnmail.comYes 

I Progress Energy Florida, Inc. ______+-_--::::E,,-:18:-:0-,-1---+ pauUewisjr@pgnmai1.com.No 1 

'Pro~ess Energy Florida, Inc. (10) E1801. paul.Iewis:.Ld'-'r@~p~=m:;::a:::::il:;c.c:.::o:..::m"-----__----.JI-'N:..:.::..O----........:: 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) I john.burnett@~«,"':p~gn;;;;:m::::-a=i.:.:.l.c.:.:'o::.:.m"-----_---_---t~c.:N~o"--_ ----1 

Sebring Gas System, Inc. I GU61 7 +-.!.:j·im.:.:e=_:I.=en:;::d~y(fal'f-'fl='o:.:r_:_:id:=a=_:sb:...:e.=st=g~as:.:.c:...:o::.:.m"------____l--.Y,,:-~,'e:::::..s_.____-j 

I Sebring Gas System, Inc. (10) 
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

jmelendy@floridasbestgas.com .______ 
..~--. 

mhewitt@seminole-electric.com 
No 
Yes 
Yes 


St.loe Natural ~C:ompany,Inc. GU610 sshoaf((vstjoenaturalgas.com 

SierraClu~ ~--.J-'~~is;;;;:ti:::::n=.h.=en;;;;:lry~~~:s:..::ie::.:.rr~a::.:.el;;;;:u~b;.::.o~rg~-----___--+~=~-------~: 

Yes 
YesSumter Electric COOl''''''''' i"', Inc. ted.purser~secoeneC.<rg2Ly.:.:.c.=o:..:.;m:...-________+--:,______...., 

YesTalquinElectricLooper~live,lnc. E='C~971.=3---j~I~h.=ew:..:.;·a~@~t~a~IQ~lu;;;;:in;.::e:.::le::.:.ct:;cri.=c.;.::co::..m~___________~~____~ 
!-=--Tam·""'-pa-E:"'II--'--'-:ectr-:-icc:--om--'-pa----ny-c..c...c."--.~--..----.~---.\-----E1806 Regde.£!@tecoenergy.com Yes 


TECO Energy, Inc. (10) mcostafaltecoenergy.com 
 No 

The Corporation for Future Resources dgli: line.com 
 Yes 

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) BJY1illf>rUi): f:l!i.te.com 
 No 

Young Law Firm (10) "WI II',. lt~ law. net 
 No 

Young, van Asscnderp, P.A. RYoWll',lU;,vldw.net 
 Yes 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, September 29,201012:26 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 887563) 

Attachments: 08126-10.pdf 

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


9/29/2010 




1 cue OfficIal Flllng****9116/2010 4:50 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders ySC" I 0 ~O b""'"71>-'" pw - a:.J IOoOOY-6U 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 4:50 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Katherine Fleming --_._.,.._------.... 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9/16/20104:47:00 PM 
Docket Number: 100004-GU 
Filename 1Path: 100004.or.extension.sebring.kef.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE PROJECTION TESTIMONY 

Signed by Commissioner Skop. to be issued today. 

Terry X. :Ho[i£nak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel ....... Ii
£~'L~O" 

0Florida Public Service Commission ~ 
(/)850-413-6738 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100004 


ADrnfIfsT-­
PARTY 
NAME 

_~~erman Law Firm (10) 
Florida City Gas (10) 
Florida Division of ChesaEeake Utilities Corporation 
Florida Public Utilities ComEanx 
Indiantown Gas Company 
Macfarlane Law FirmJ1O) 
Messer Law Firm (10) 
Peoples Gas System 
Sebring Gas Sxstem, Inc. (I 0) 
Young Law Firm (10) 

INCOMPANY EMAIL 
MASTERCODE ADDRESS 

I COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

GU616 

GU60S 

beth.keating@1:akerman.com N 
mwilliam((jJaglresources.com No 
tgeoffroy(iiJcfgas.com No 
tgeoffroy((jJflJuc.com No 
tgeoffroy((jJfpuc.com 
aw((jJmacfar.com 

No 
-'No 

nhorton(il?lawfla.com No 
Regdept(iiJtecoenergy.com No 
jmelendy((jJfloridasbestgas.com No 
swright((jJyvlaw.net No I 

Printed on 9/16/2010 at 5:32:54 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 156749) 


Attachments: 07782-10.pdf 


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


9/16/2010 




eLK Offlc'a' FII'nll****911612010 4:47 PM ***** 

Matilda Sande,. Ps c. ... to" Q 5'7 Cf.. eUJ -Gt.! 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 4:47 PM 

_--,~~ iIII_'I-l

To: CLK • Orders 1Notices FPSC. eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
I
ICc: Katherine Fleming 

Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted ~·A,~alr.~stratiVI;,\ 0 Pur..ie:; 0 Q1(lb'W!l£f' IIt n~IClJl\.1ENT NO·mOf?!l.:J.0. r
Date and Time: 9/16120104:46:00 PM i ~·.''':',·;';~!r·I"··r~~.~. . JDocket Number: 100004·GU ,.J4._f4 :.l'u. ..JV .. v. . ... _.__ 

L.r.. r • • r.........·.r"'l~~.h~ ...... 1f
Filename 1Path: 100004.or.extension.chesapeake.kef.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING JOINT MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE PROJECTION TESTIMONY 

Signed by Commissioner Skop. to be issued today. 

Terry X. :Ho(C[niAk 
Commission Deputy Clerk " 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850·413·6738 
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

Sebring Gas§ystem. Inc. (10) 

YoungLaw Firm (10) 


GU616 

GU608 

beth.keating(a;akerman.com No 
mwilliam@aglresources.com No 
tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No 
tgeoffroy@fpuc.com No 
tgeoffroy@fpuc.com No 
aw@2lTlacfar.com No 
nhorton@2lawfia.com No 
Regdept@2tecoenergy.com No 
jmelendy@fioridasbestgas.com No 
swright(aJyv law. net No 

Printed on 911612010 aI5:29: 14 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =551472) 


Attachments: 07781-10.pdf 


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


9116/2010 




1 eLK Offlcla' Flllng""""2/26/2010 11:18 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders £Pc. ­ 10 -0' u> ­ pcc> - Gu 
From: Shalonda Hopkins -.Sent: Friday, February 26,201011:16 AM ..J. 

<:;:) ~ 
To: ClK • Orders 1Notices .." '0
Cc: Katherine Fleming c-;. r-n~ '.-­

/~Subject: C'Order 1Notice Submitted FPSC CLK .. CO ~ N "'~,--

(J .' C,\'''\V. . RRESPONOENCE Cf'r:X.Date and Time: 2126/2010 11 :15:00 AM .._AdmlnfsCrritlve ~ tWa . m-'"..,.,UJDocket Number: 100004·GU ~DOCUMENT NO 11 _ConlUm.r .,....--- u-· :;so. -\l .....-,Filename I Path: 1 00004.0EP .kef.doc 7-~ \,,~'
\,.--'DISTRIBUTION: . MOf)"Y-/o... ­Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver ({)-- w ()

0 

ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE. SIGNED BY COMMISSIONER NATHAN A. SKOP. 

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

Akerman Law Firm (10) beth.keatinll;@akerman.com No 
Florida City Gas (10) mwilliam@aglresources.com No 
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation GU616 tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No 
Macfarlane Law Firm (10) aw@macfar.com No 
Messer Law Firm (l0) nhorton@lawfla.com No 
Peoples Gas System GU608 Regdept@tecoenerll;y.com No 
Sebring Gas System, Inc. (10) jmelendy@floridasbestgas.com No 

Printed on 2/26/2010 at 2:26:45 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday. February 26. 2010 2:27 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 704889) 

Attachments: 01314-10.pdf 

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


2/2612010 




1 CLK Official Filing * 1212212009 9:08 AM *...* 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Tuesday, December 22,2009 9:08 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 

cc: Katherine Fleming 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 090004-GU 
Filename / Path: 090004-1 00004.order.est.KEF.doc 

12/22/2009 9:07:00 AM 

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2010 DOCKET NUMBER 

Shalonda Hapkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk I I  
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
I'd (8Sfl) 413-6630 



FLORIDA P1JRI.W SERVICE COMMISSION 
~ ~ .__._ 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

I I ADDRESS 
PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 1 CODE I EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Printed on 1/4/2010 at 3:27:56 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 00010-10 pdf 

Monday, January 04,2010 3 28 PM 
Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 437640) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

I f  you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line: as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

1 /5/20 10 



~ase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora 	 I"age ~ or ~ 
~ 	 ..-... 

Section 1 	- Office of Commission Cler, 

Docket No.100004-GU Date Docketed: 01/04/2010 Title: Natural gas conservation cost recovery. 

Company: 	 Florida City Gas 
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utili F~SC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE

VAd •• tra . Florida Public Utilities Company - alJDIiIl, five_Parnes_Consumer 
Peoples Gas System DOCUMENT NO. CCx;)S't-IOSt. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. 

DISTRIBU'110N: 
Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK eECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) I X X X X 

Section Z - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module A3ee) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff o Higgins ~ Current CASR revision level 

1. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
Z. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel K Fleming 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (APA) o Mai"lhot 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32 . 
Full Commission ...!.. Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 0210312010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearin Officer(s) 

Previous 

NONE 

Current 

03/15/2010 

I 

I 

Prehearlng Off'leer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
All 
x 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

I I X 1 J 
Where panels are aSSigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 02103/2010 \ 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



,-,case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 	- Office of Commission Clerk 
~ 

Docket No. 100004-GU Date Docketed: 01104/2010 Title: Natural gas conservation cost recovery. 

Company: 	 Florida City Gas 
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utili 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
Peoples Gas System 
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: ____ 	 Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA elK (ECR) Gel PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) I x x x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module A3(e) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assign~nts FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECOROS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff D Higgins [QJ Current CASR revision level 

1. Final True-Up Filings &Testimony 
2. Audit Report Due 
3. Projection Filings &Testimony 
4. Testimony - Staff 
5. Testimony - Intervenor 
6. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing &Hearing 
7. Notice of Prehearing and Hearing 

Staff Counsel K Fleming 8. Preliminary List of Issues and Positions 
9. Testimony - Rebuttal 

10. ina 
OCRs (APA) D Mailhot 11. Prehearing 

12. Discovery Actions Complete 
13. iat: of Prehearina Due (Dailv) 
14. ina Order 
15. Hearina (11/1-3/10) 
16. iDt )f Hearina Due U::XDell ited) 
17. Briefs Due rif anv) 
18. ierOr( 
19. Order Estab' lishina 2011 Docket 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commi ssion LCommission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 03/01/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) Pre ear ng lcerh i Off' 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commissioner ;s Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Previous 

NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

tj
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

Current 

05/03/2010 
08/02/Z010 
09/13/2010 
09/27/2010 
09/27/2010 
09/28/2010 
09/28/2010 
10/0l/2010 
10/11/2010 
10/13/2010 
10/25/2010 

=10 27 
11 01 2010 
11 08 2010 
11 15 2010 
12101 2010 
01/04 2011 

I 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

I I X I I 
Approved:

Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member 1s Date: 03/0112010 \
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100004-GU Date Docketed: 01/04/2010 Title: Natural gas conservation cost recovery. 

Company: Florida City Gas 
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utili 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
Peoples Gas System 
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. 
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Last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: 

Expiration: 

ADM APA CLK (ECR) GeL PIF RAD SSC 
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Section 2 - QPR Completes and returns to CLk in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
PrQgram Modulg A3(e) WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770Staff Assignmgnls 


Due Dates 

aPR Stiff D Higgins 
 [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

C Bulecza-Banks 
C Hinton l. Testimony - Staff NONE 09/27/2010 

NONE2. TestimonY - Intervenor 09/27/2010 
3. Testimony - Rebuttal NONE 10/11/2010 
4. Informal Meeting (Staff) NONE 10/15/2010 
S. Prehearing ~5/2010 
6. Discovery Actions Co...,lete 5/2010 
7. Transcript of Prehearing Due (Daily) NONE 10/26/2010 


Staff Counsel J( Fleming 
 8. Prehearing Order NONE 10/27/2010 
NONE 11/01/20109. Hearing (11/1-3/10) 

10. of Hearina Du@ i1:@d) 11/08/2010NONE 
NONEI!. Briefs Due (if any) 11/15/2010OCRs (APA) o Mailhot, C Prestwood 
NONE 12/01/201012. Standard Order 
NONE 011041201113. Ord@r Est:ablishina 2011 Docket: 

14. 
IS. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23, 
24. 
2S. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 


Recommended assignments for hearing 
 30. 

and/or deciding this case: 
 3l. 

32. 

Full Commission lCORIIIission Panel 
 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 3S. 
Date filed with CLk: 03/01/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials aPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40..Sectlon 3 - Chalrrnan Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


CORIIIissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I AG I ED I SIC I GH I BI 

I I I I I 

- Hearlnq a ff'lcer()5 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SIC I GH I BI 

J I X J I 

Prehearlng Off'lcer 


. ,
Where panels are assigned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: f\~\~ 
Where one CORIIIissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 03/01/2010 \ ~~~~ assigned the full CORIIIission decides the case. 
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Case SchedulinglRescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 10/12/2010 at 12:04 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel 
Commissioner Graham Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commissioner Brise Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 


Docket Number: lOOOO4-GU -- Natural gas conservation cost recovery. 


1. Schedule Information 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 

Former Date New Date Event Location / Room Time 

10115/2010 Tallahassee / G-llSJInformal Meeting 9:00 a. - 10:00 a. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK GH BI 

X 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

ALL lAG ED SK GH BI 

I 

Staff 

X 

Prehearing Commissioners
Officer 

Commissioners 

AGIED SK GH BI ADM 

I X 

Remarks: Infonnal Meeting Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100004-GU-0000l-001 



~ase ASslgnmen~ ana ~cneoullnq Kecorq 	 t'age J. OT J. 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.100004-GU Date Docketed: 01104/2010 Title: Natural gas conservation cost recovery. 

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

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) Gel PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) I X X X X 

Section 2 	- OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A3(e) WARNING: mIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING IJOClMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUB.1ECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Asiignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT mE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff D Higgins [QJ Current CASR revision level 

C Bulecza-Banks 
C Hinton 1. * Order Establishing Procedure 

2. * Final True-Up Filings &Testimony 
3. * Audit Report Due 
4. * Projection Filings &Testimony 
5'. Testimony - Staff 
6. Testimony - Intervenor 
7. * FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing &Hearing 

Staff Counsel K Fleming 8. * Notice of Prehearing and Hearing 
9. * Preliminary List of Issues and Positions 

10. T. - Dahu'l''I'al 
OCRs (APA) D Mailhot, C Prestwood 11. * Prehearing Statements 

12. * Informal Meeting (Staff) 
13. " ina 
14. Di, Al''I'i nn... C'mnn1",t:", 
15'. * int: nf . DUll! (Dailv) 
16. " ina Ord@r 
17. " 

. Cll/1-2110) 
18. int: ,f HlI!arina Dull! itll!d) 
19. Bri"'fs Due lif any) 
20. I@rSt;antb,..tt Or( 
21. Ordll!r Estab'Iishina 2011 Dock@t 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25' • 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35'. 
Date filed with CLK: 03/0112010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectl0n 3 - Cbalrman Conpletei Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) b i OffiPre ear ng 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Previous 

NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

NONE 

NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

Current 

02/26/2010 
05/03/2010 
01/02/2010 
09/13/2010 
09/27/2010 
09/27/2010 
09/21/2010 
09/21/2010 
10/01/2010 
10/11/2010 
10/13/2010 
10/15/2010 
10/25/2010 
10 25/2010 
10 26 2010 
10 27 2010 
11 01 2010 
11 01 2010 
11 15 2010 
12 01 2010 
01 04 2011 

cer 
Commissioners Hrg

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I GH IEDISKIBII NC 

X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I SK I BI INC 

. . I I X I I 
Approved:

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 03/0112010assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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Docket No. 100004-GU Date Docketed: 01/04/2010 Title: Natural gas conservation cost recovery. 

~any: Florida City Gas 
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utili 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
Peoples Gas System 
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. 

Official Fil ing Date: ____ 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("0" indicates OPR) 

Expiration: 

ADM APA 
I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 

CLK (EeR) 
X 

GeL 
X 

PIF RAD 

Time Schedule 

SSC 
X 

PrQgram Module A3(e) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING IXJCfHIIENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEcr TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTAcr THE RECORDS SEcrION:(8SD) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Stiff D Higgins [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

C Bulecza-Banks 
C Hinton 1. Testimnv - Staff NONE 09/27/2010 

2. Testimny - Intervenor NONE 09/27/2010 
3. Testimny - Rebuttal NONE 10/11/2010 
4. Discovery Actions Complete NONE 10/25/2010 
5. Briefs Due (if any) 

~6. Informal Meeting (Staff) 010 I 
7. Standard Order 

Staff Couns~l K Fleming 8. Order Establishing 2011 Docket NONE 01/04/2011 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (APA) D Mailhot. C Prestwood 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission A Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - n. 
Date filed with CLK: 03/01/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

: 

~I 

Sectlon 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 


- Hearing Officer(s) Preheari ng 0ff'lcer 

Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I GI I ED I SK I BI I NC 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GI I ED I SK I BI INC 
I I X I I 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 03/01/2010 \ 

c-s~'h 
PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) .. COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 11/15/2010 at 2:22 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Deputy Executive Director Commissioner Edgar 
General Counsel Commissioner Skop 
Auditing & Performance Analysis Commissioner Brise 
Commission Clerk New Commissioner 
Regulatory Analysis Executive Director 
ServicelSafetylConsumer Asst. Public Information Officer 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 


Docket Number: l00004-GU -- Natural gas conservation cost recovery. 


1. Schedule Information 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 

Event ,Former Date New Date Location I Room Time 

Informal Meeting 111118/2010 Tallahassee I G-154 9:30 a. - 10:30 a. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED SK BI NC 

X 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL IGH lED ISK IBI INC 

I I I I I X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners Commissioners 

GH ED SK BI NC ADM 

X 

GHIEDISK IBI I NciADM 

I I I I I 

Remarks: Informal Meeting - Staff 

PSCICLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100004-GU-0000I-002 


